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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 9:45 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 7 - Deadline for Phonathon Event 

Volunteers, Office of Residence Life Dates to Remember, Message from the Dean of 

Students, and more ...

 

  
    

 

Deadline today: Phonathon Event  
The Office of Institutional Advancement is seeking 

volunteers to assist with a Phonathon event on March 20 - 

24 from 5:30 to 7 pm.  Community service hours will be 

provided.  Limited slots are available.  Volunteers must 

attend a mandatory training session rescheduled for 

Wednesday, March 15 from 1 - 2 pm in Wright Hall 

314.  Interested parties must contact the office by email at 

sburruss@lincoln.edu.  

Contact: Shari Burruss 

  

  

 
Office of Residence Life 
Remember These Dates........ 
Contact: Lenetta Lee 
Read More 

 

Message from the Dean of Students  
Spring Fling 2017  
Contact: Lenetta Lee 
Read More 

 
Student Activities Assistant  
Student Activities Assistant Applications are now available. 

Please see applications attached. 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 
Read More 

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Residence%20Life%20-%20Remember%20Dates.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Spring%20Fling%202017%20Violation.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SAA%20App%2017-18.pdf
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Student Leader Ambassador  
Student Leader Ambassador Applications are now available. 
Please see applications attached. 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 
Read More 

 
Feel the Roar Tour Guide Volunteers  
Feel the Roar Tour Guide Volunteer Interest meetings are 

scheduled for Tuesday, March 14 and Thursday, March 16  
at 11 am in the SUB Theatre.  Please see the attached application 

to register. 
Contact: Kenyatta Austin 
Read More 

 
Freshman and Senior students:  

We want to hear what you have to say!    
Watch for an email from nsse@nsse.org and use the link to 

complete the online survey.  Complete the online survey by 

March 27 and YOU will automatically be entered in a drawing for 

1 of 10 - $25 gift cards or a Grand Prize raffle of 1 iPAD.  (Only 

complete submissions will be included in drawings /raffles.)  As 

of March 3:  96 complete surveys have been submitted. 
Contact: Nancy Smith 

 
Mandatory Online Title IX Training  
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 and the Clery Act 

required ongoing sexual assault training. Lincoln University will 

offer online training starting today.  Please check your Lincoln 

University email for instructions on how to complete your 

training. The email will come from EduRisk Learning. 
Contact:  G. Garlic 

Read More 

 
Food Service Links 
Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 

 
 

    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SLA%20App%2017-18.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/ftr%20tor%20guide%20link.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Title%20IX%20Training%20March%201.pdf
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events
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Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     


